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PAST SIMPLE 
TENSE – 
ПРОСТОЕ 

ПРОШЕДШЕЕ 
ВРЕМЯ



▪ yesterday - вчера
▪ the day before yesterday - позавчера
▪ last night - прошлым вечером
▪ last Tuesday, last week  , last month
▪ last year - в прошлом году
▪ an hour ago - час назад
▪ three days / weeks / years ago - три дня / недели / года 

назад
▪ How long ago.....? - как давно?
▪ then - тогда
▪ when - когда
▪ in I960 - в 1960 году
▪ long ago - давно
▪ before Christ (В. С.) - до нашей эры (до н. э.)

Слова указатели времени



TO BE
( УТВЕРДИТЕЛЬНЫЕ ПРЕДЛОЖЕНИЯ)

Ед.ч. мн.ч.
I          was We      were
You     were You     were
He      was They    were
She    was
It         was



▪ I am a student  - I was a student
▪ He is in Moscow –
▪ They are good friends-
▪ Susan is a nice girl-



▪ I am a student  -
▪ He is in Moscow. 
▪ They are good friends. –

▪ Susan is a naughty girl. -

I was a student

He was in Moscow

They were good friends

Susan was a naughty girl



TO BE
( ОТРИЦАТЕЛЬНОЕ ПРЕДЛОЖЕНИЕ)

Ед.ч. мн.ч.
I      was not We    weren’t
You    were not You    weren’t
He  was not They  weren’t
She   wasn’t
It   wasn’t



▪ I amn’t a student  - I wasn’t a 
student
▪ He isn’t in Moscow.–
▪ They aren’t good friends.-
▪ Susan isn’t a naughty girl.-



▪ I amn’t a student  -

▪ He isn’t in Moscow. 

▪ They aren’t good friends. –

▪ Susan isn’t a naughty girl. -

I wasn’t a student

He wasn’t in Moscow

They weren’t good friends

Susan wasn’t a naughty girl



ВОПРОСИТЕЛЬНЫЕ ПРЕДЛОЖЕНИЯ 
( ОБЩИЙ ВОПРОС) И КРАТКИЕ ОТВЕТЫ

вопрос Краткий 
утвердительный 

ответ (да)

Краткий 
отрицательный 

ответ (нет)

Was I…..? Yes, I was No, I wasn't 
Was he…..? Yes, he was No, he wasn't 
Was she…..? Yes, she was No, she wasn't 
Was it……? Yes, it was No, it wasn't 
Were we…..? Yes, we were No, we weren't 
Were you…..? 
Were they…..? 

Yes, you were      
Yes, they were 

No, you weren't   
No, they weren't 



СТРУКТУРА ПРЕДЛОЖЕНИЯ

Исключение- вопрос к подлежащему:

was/ were .

was / were

was / were .

?

not

Wh..

Who was ?



ВСТАВЬТЕ ГЛАГОЛ TO BE В PRESENT, 
PAST ИЛИ FUTURE SIMPLE.

1) He ... a pupil twen ty years ago. 
2) My sister ... not at home yesterday. 
3) She ... at school the day before yesterday .
4) Where ... you yesterday? — I ... at the cinema.  
5) ... you ... at home yesterday ? 
6) He ... in St. Petersburg in 2010 . 
7) ... your father at work yesterday?
8) My sister ... ill last week.
9) Yesterday we... Not at the theatre. 

10) Where ... your mother 2 hours ago? — She ... in the 
kitchen. 

11) When my granny... young, she ... an actress. 
12) My friend K,….. in Moscow last month. 



ВСТАВЬТЕ ГЛАГОЛ TO BE В PRESENT, 
PAST ИЛИ FUTURE SIMPLE.

1) He was a pupil twen ty years ago. 
2) My sister was not at home yesterday. 
3) She was at school the day before yesterday .
4) Where were you yesterday? — I was at the cinema.  
5) Were you at home yesterday ? 
6) He was in St. Petersburg in 2010 . 
7) Was your father at work yesterday?
8) My sister  was ill last week.
9) Yesterday we were not at the theatre. 

10) Where  were your mother 2 hours ago? — She was in 
the kitchen. 

11) When my granny was young, she was an actress. 
12) My friend K, was in Moscow last month. 


